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Dear Hearing Officers,

DWR was made aware that its Exhibit DWR-1102 filed on November 30 is unreadable. After confirming that
the file on the FTP site could not be read a replacement copy was uploaded to the FTP site under the Late
Submitted files. DWR-1102 is now available.

This message is electronically served upon the parties indicated in the service list dated December 6, 2017.
Respectfully

Tina German

Legal Analyst

Office of the Chief Counsel
Department of Water Resources
(916) 653-5966
Valentina.German(@water.ca.gov




